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HCO002666-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Williams, David M 
06 June 2005 09:57 

~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-.~-.~-.~.~-.~-.~-.~-.~-.~-.~-.~.~.:~:jNiven~code A aigel; ~ Code A i Grocott, David; iCode Ai 
i ................................... ’ ...................... 

RE: Contact from Portsmouth News 

Thanks Dave.. 

I spoke with Nick BROOKS reporter for the Portsmouth News this morning. 
I reminded him that their last release of February 2005 caused significant turmoil for family group 
members and the investigation in terms of managing the impact of a report that suggested that 
the investigation was far more advanced than it was. 
I told him that I hoped that the investigation would be completed during 2005, and that significant 
progress was being made. 
I was not able to offer him any detail. 
Mr BROOKS commented that he fully understood the situation and would not contact us for 
several weeks. 

DW. 

From: ; ........... -~’~-~ .......... -~ 
Sent: .... ~)2- J L~i~;~ ?_~)-0~" [ [ ~ ~; ~ 
To: Williams, David M 
Subject: Contact from Portsmouth News 

Sir 
Nick Brooks rang to speak with you regarding an update on Op Rochester. Please call him whwn you have time. 

i._._.c.._o._.d_..e._ _A_._.i 


